From: Heather Davis

To: EOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request - Report No.: MP-16-00022973
Date: Monday, August 22, 2016 3:39:23 PM

To Whom It May Concern,

We represent the family of ||| | | QI rezarding the accident which occurred on Tuesday,

June 28, 2016 between the Riverdale and Kensington/llSth Metra stations located in the Pullman
neighborhood, Chicago, lllinois. _ was struck by an inbound Metra train on the Metra
Electric line (Train No. 712). The accident occurred at approximately 8:30 a.m.

Pursuant to the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq., | hereby request a hard
copy on CD or DVD of any and all audio or video recordings, photographs, digital images or video
obtained via any on-board or other surveillance from cameras mounted on Metra Train No. 712 or
in the vicinity of where the accident took place.

| am also requesting any downloads or recordings of engineer electronic control module, black box
or any other device which registers the speed, braking, stopping and/or horn sounding of the train
in the above-referenced matter.

| am also requesting any and all incident reports, records, notes, drawings, diagrams, medical
reports, emergency service records and reports, and any communications from dispatch that relate
to this incident.

Lastly, | am requesting the identification of witnesses, witness statements and/or interviews or any
other investigate materials which pertain to this incident.

Heather Davis

Legal Assistant to Steven A. Sigmond
Law Oftice of Steven A. Sigmond
345 N. Canal Street, Suite 1208
Chicago, IL 60606

(312) 258-8188

Fax: (312) 756-0902





